MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
Water, Wastewater, Parks and Recreation

11886 Stapleton Dr, Falcon, CO 80831

719-495-6567, Fax 719-495-3349

September 7, 2022

Raul Guzman,

GTL Development, Inc.
P. O. Box 80036

San Diego, CA 92138

Re: Water and Sewer Acceptance
Rolling Hills Ranch Filing 2 at Meridian Ranch.

Dear Mr. Guzman,

The water and sewer facilities constructed by GTL Development, Inc. and its contractors, as part of Rolling
Hills Ranch Filing 2 at Meridian Ranch, have been completed and inspected to the District’s satisfaction.
The District hereby accepts for maintenance the subject improvements as shown on the “As-Built”
drawings of Improvement Plans received by the District on September 7, 2022.

Sincerely,

Yo 4

Jim Nikkel
General Manager

Cc: Tom Kerby
Bret Haycock
Braden McCrory



